Public Document Pack

Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

Borough of Telford and Wrekin

Health Scrutiny Committee
Wednesday 1 March 2023
2.00 pm

Fourth Floor, Addenbrooke House, Ironmasters Way, Telford, TF3 4NT

Democratic Services: Sam Yarnall 01952 382193

Media Enquiries: Corporate Communications 01952 382406

Committee Members:  Councillors D R W White (Chair),

A RHEngland, V A Fletcher, V JHolt,

S J Reynolds and J M Seymour.

N A Dugmore,

G L Offland,

Co-optees J Gulliver, F Doran, H Knight and D Saunders

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Agenda

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Hospital Discharge and Intermediate Care Update

To receive an update on Hospital Discharge and Intermediate
Care.

Progress update from the Integrated Care Partnership

To receive a verbal update from the Integrated Care Partnership
on their progress.

Chair's Update

Page 1

Page

Verbal Report



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Health Scrutiny Committee held on Tuesday
17 January 2023 at 2.00 pm in The Telford Room, Addenbrooke House,
Ironmasters Way, Telford, TE3 4NT

Present: Councillors D R W White (Chair), A R H England,
G L Offland, S J Reynolds and J M Seymour.
Co-optees: F Doran and H Knight

In Attendance: S Bass (Service Delivery Manager: Commissioning,
Procurement and Brokerage), S Dillon (Director: Adult
Social Care), K Fisher (Lead Lawyer: Children & Adults),
L Noakes (Director: Health & Wellbeing), S Worthington
(Senior Democracy Officer (Scrutiny)), and S Yarnall
(Democracy Officer (Scrutiny))

Apologies: Councillors V A Fletcher, E J Greenaway, V JHolt and
Co-Optee D Saunders

HAC-29 Declarations of Interest

None.

HAC-30 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting held on 10 March 2022 be
confirmed and signed by the Chair.

HAC-31 Terms of Reference 2022/2023

The Senior Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) presented the report to the
committee and explained that at the first meeting of each municipal year the
committee was required to confirm the Terms of Reference for the Committee
for the coming year as set out in Appendix A of the report.

After the discussion Members voted on the Terms of Reference 2022/2023
subject to amendments:

RESOLVED that the Terms of Reference for the year 2022/2023 as
outlined in Appendix A of the report be approved.

HAC-32 Work Programme

The Senior Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) presented the Work Programme for
the municipal year 2022/2023 to the committee. Each item was presented and
summarised to the committee. It was explained that some items such as the
Hospital Transformation Programme would better sit within the remit of the

Page 3



Joint Health and Overview Scrutiny Committee and information would be fed
back to the Health Scrutiny Committee.

Members wished for a greater focus on Adult Social Care. In response the
Director: Adult Social Care provided a summary of the service within the
Borough, particularly in relation to the work undertaken to discharge residents
from hospital. At the time of the meeting, there were five Telford and Wrekin
residents waiting to be discharged.

Councillor G L Offland arrived at the meeting at 2.32pm.
RESOLVED that the work programme for the 2022/2023 municipal year

be approved.

HAC-33 Primary Care Services - Call to Action

The Senior Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) presented the Primary Care
Services — Call to Action item to the committee. It was proposed that a
working group be established to review the access to Primary Care for the
residents in the Borough. Many Members had raised concerns in relation to
access into primary care due to the number of residents that had contacted
them in regard to accessing their GP. It was explained that since the COVID-
19 Pandemic, many GPs had moved to a telephone or digital first system as
the initial point of access.

Councillor S J Reynolds left the meeting at 3.04pm.

RESOLVED that a working group be established to consider access into
primary care.

HAC-34 Integrated Care Partnership Progress Update

The Director: Health & Wellbeing, presented an update from the Integrated
Care Partnership (ICP). The presentation summarised the changes from the
previous Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) to the ICP and that the
Partnership first met on 5 October 2022. The ICB would set the five-year
vision for the Integrated Care Strategy by the end of March 2023. The
Director: Health & Wellbeing explained the ICP’s governance structure and
the goals of the ICP.

Members raised a number of questions and comments.

From examination of the JSNA data and the various changes to the system
over the years, would the ICP be able to address the issues faced in
healthcare currently?

The Director: Health & Wellbeing said that the ICP and government guidance

wanted the Integrated Care Strategy to incorporate approaches to improve
population health, reduce inequalities and integrate health & care services.

Page 4



The interim draft strategy has used both JSNAs, both Health & Wellbeing
strategies and other insights to inform the proposed set of priorities.

Would the ICS be able to bring the various elements of the NHS together such
as supported living and social care?

The ICS and ICP is about bringing a whole system approach in this way.

Did residents know where services are and what they do? Should there be
further exploration into education of the public to know what services are
available and what they do?

The ICS Communications & Engagement Team are working with partners on
a plan to engage further around the development of this strategy and the
ICB’s Five Year Forward Plan.

Members felt that there needs to be a whole system approach and further
consideration needed to be given to how primary care was supported to
reduce levels of hospitalisation. Members discussed that the system should
look at the support available following being discharged and the support
available within the home.

Previously the system had pooled budgets to support the healthcare system,
would the budgets be altered as part of the system?

The Director: Health & Wellbeing explained that there are some examples of
pooled arrangements already in the system, such as the Better Care Fund.

Would the ICB plan on a yearly basis? Will it take a needs-based approach for
patients as part of their forward planning?

The ICP has used both JSNAs and other insight from people to develop the
Integrated Care Strategy which will be used to inform the Five Year Forward
Plan.

Would the funding in the system be joint with the neighbouring council?

At the time of the meeting, there were not, currently, any joint funding
arrangements in this way.

RESOLVED - that:

a) the update on the discussion held at the first Integrated Care
Partnership (ICP) meeting be noted,;

b) the update on the development of the Integrated Care Strategy
(IC Strategy) be noted.

HAC-35 Adult Social Care Requlation

Page 5



The Director: Adult Social Care and the Service Delivery Manager:
Commissioning, Procurement & Brokerage presented the update to adult
social care regulation to the committee. The presentation summarised the
changes in regulation for adult social care, effective from April 2023. It was
explained that the new regulations are introducing a similar rating system to
that of OFSTED inspections in schools. This would be led by the CQC and it
would rate the care provision provided by the Local Authority. It was explained
that some of the ways in which the CQC decide upon their ratings is from
feedback provided by service users.

Members raised the following questions:

What were the financial implications in relation to the changes to the service
and impact on performance?

The Director: Adult Social Care explained that from a Local Authority
perspective, the Council is in a strong position, especially in terms of
performance. The service was continually looking to improve and develop.
There were a small number of additional posts to support the system and the
service provided.

How could an individual be part of the Making It Real Board?

It was explained that individuals can be invited onto the Making It Real Board
and can provide feedback and enquire about being involved on the Making It
Real Board website.

The surveys required for the CQC ratings and patient feedback for a service
provision could be complex, what support could be offered to support
residents with this?

The Director: Adult Social Care said that the surveys are required by the
Department of Health and Social Care and currently have a low response
rate. Members were advised that the Local Authority was not allowed to
include any guidance with the forms. The Director. Adult Social Care
explained that the questionnaires are anonymised and help to determine the
action plan.

When conducting financial assessments was financial support provided?

It was explained that financial support is dependent upon need and that there
was a legal requirement to have a charging policy.

Would collaboration and partnership with organisations like the ICS support
the backlogs in the healthcare system?

The Director: Adult Social Care said that collaboration with the ICS and CQC

helped to create an integrated pathway for the patient to have a joint plan with
partners.

Page 6



HAC-36 Chair's Update

The next meeting of the committee was scheduled for 1 March 2023.

The meeting ended at 4.00 pm

Chairman:

Date: Wednesday 1 March 2023

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



S:g Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest J L I ntegratEd

Co-operative Council to create a better borough ' c are SyStE m

Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin

Hospital Discharge and

Intermediate Care update

Presentation to Telford & Wrekin Health Scrutiny
Committee — 01 March 2023

Michael Bennett — Service Delivery Manager: Hospital and Enablement, Telford and Wrekin Council
Sarah Bass — Place Based Commissioning and Procurement Lead, Telford and Wrekin Council
Gareth Robinson — Director of Delivery and Transformation, NHS Shropshire Telford and Wrekin
Sara Biffen — Chief Operating Officer, Shropshire and Telford Hospital NHS Trust

Angie Wallace — Chief Operating Officer, Shropshire Community Health NHS Trust



Purpose of session

The session will cover the following areas:

1. Better Care Fund (BCF) contribution to Shropshire, Telford &
Wrekin programmes including discharge and intermediate care

2. Discharge from hospital processes
3. Drivers for increase demand
4. Planning for 2023/24

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23



L IntegratEd Teoed & Wirakli N | Protect, care and mvest
J= Care System Couprntmowel | 10 cteate m betise borauh

Better Care Fund (BCF) support local and
system wide programmes (1)

Key delivery mechanisms and principles:

« Joined up approaches across place
based programmes

BCF Priorities for 2022 / 23

Improving health inequalities

3 Local Care and Urgent Care Proactive Prevention
£ programmes approaches
® Strengths-based, person centred Reducing avoidable
= approach across all access points admiSS_ionS.
» Personalised approaches as a :\r/ln proving d|ﬂschargg prgcesses
fundamental principle aximising flow and reduce
avoidable delays
* Co-production Integrated and joined up
« BCF priority for 22/23 includes services

maximising discharge

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23




4).. Integrated
Tesord & Wrakin Protact, cane amd vest
' Care System E:B ‘ 10 create n batles bornugh

Better Care Fund (BCF) support local and
system wide programmes (2)

The BCF programme for 2022 / 23 includes:
Maximising potential for admission avoidance including virtual wards
Enhancing integrated working with Community Teams

Maximising proactive prevention approaches to reduce / delay use of statutory
services (including development of Ageing Well Strategy)

* Integrated HICMs to Urgent Care Delivery
* Develop options for delivery of sustainable intermediate care functions

 Re-commission domiciliary care provision to maximise resources and meet
increased demand.

ZTabed .

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23




R e
Discharge from hospital processes

* Hospital flow process and early discharge planning
« Telford Integrated Community Assessment Team (TICAT) in-reach to wards
» Inter-Disciplinary Team (IDT) facilitate discharges

« Daily check of community and domiciliary care capacity to match placements to
_Didentified need across each Pathway

. @Multl-Agency Agency Discharge Events to identify and embed processes to
|_\|mprove discharge processes

. Dally operational calls and processes to track all discharge numbers

« System Discharge Alliance programme to maximise discharges across 7 days
reporting the Urgent Care Priority programme

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23



Increased Demand

* Increase of referrals by 115% over last 6 years
« Bed utilisation increased by 90% over 4 years

* Domiciliary care utilisation increased by 200%
over 5 years

ghcreased admission avoidance

‘@ncreased length of stay in beds

H
#ncreased length of stay receiving domiciliary
care

4).. Integrated
' f;arCSyst;m

Tetoer & Wirskin Brotnct, carn and et
Eocparathe Gassed 1o creste o batler borough

Referrals for hospital discharge (FFAs) - monthly average

Admission Avoidance

Total Planned Hours per Month

4807

4402

2751

2200 2192

1824

1333
1055 1253 1287

1036
B84 M1 557 812

588 602 527 670 gan  49e  SEI

414 368

2333 2375

15

75

3557

RT08,

1573
1082 1015 1017 1128

3185

3913

3715

4056 4111

w40

L A

3202

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23




Integrated N
"}‘ Care System et
Bed Days Comissioned Per Month
1800
1525 1605 1590 1616 150

131E 1331

461 472

14ng 1454

12731271

1348
1223

106 321
100 252 242 248 251
233 224 231 3
11 98 183 199 145 189 209 00 .. 162 211 W1 35y 14 190 » 196
200
]
-Ug‘- T R T £ I ¢ T " R . b
Q‘j G g o & F Wog o o o @ & o
CD — s s Iy’ Bed Days AA
Domiciliary Care - Total Planned Hours per Month
14000
12060 1228“”
12000 10865 pg7y Ao
10000
. 132330y
6242
5255 5420
- 4959
0N — i 4227 50 4188 3915 a05454Bazps 409 MTIIN 412342544174 4074 937596004335 4385
g 3119 3319 3207 3467 3150 3428 59,5495
2000
1}
L 5.8 T
S ¥ o k ¥
& o S

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23



Drivers of the Increased Demand

* Ageing population

* Increased complexity of presentation

* |mpacts of covid

. ;DoTherapy capacity below National Intermediate Care Audit averages
- @Market bed capacity (95% of beds utilised locally hindering flow)

. l<;Approaches to managing acute hospital demand which are increasing
demand for community based care and support.

o Alternatives to admission increased need for care, beds and intermediate care
o Virtual ward

* Workforce capacity

* Costincreases due to increased demand, market capacity and cost of
living. Utilising beds out of area and agency domiciliary care provider

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23




L Integrated v | oo
Carc Systcm IIIIIIIIII wet, care

16 creste n batler borough

Resident Stories (1)

Impact of limited therapy capacity

L is a 92 year old involved in the church and local choir. They have a gradual

decline in mobility and are admitted to hospital on two occasions and treated
for a urinary tract infection. On both occasions they needed to access an
Intermediate Care bed.

l-I\l*IospitaI admission 1: Hospital admission 2:

« Admitted in May to a block bed. « Admitted in September to a spot bed in

* Received regular physio input. Shrewsbury.

* Improved mobilisation and * Received no therapy assessment for 6 weeks and
ability to transfer; little mobilisation within the care setting.

* Returned home within 3-4 * When physio input commenced, it helped improve
weeks and needed no further mobilisation but they also needed an adapted home
support. environment to support safer mobilisation at home

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23



ol Integrated - et o
J= Care System oo o ‘ tn creatn n bmtes borsugh

a0

Resident Stories (2)

Managing the complexities of discharge

P is a 85 year old identified as Medically Fit after 14 days in hospital. TICAT
and ward agreed the need for a Pathway 2 nursing bed.

¥P and their family agreed the location, which was sourced within 2 days. Covid testing for
discharge showed P was covid+ve, although asymptomatic. P needed to wait for up to 10
days in hospital and have further tests from day 5 until testing showed P was covid clear.

This led to:

* increased risk of other infections and decompensation to P;

« frustration and boredom;

« further delays in hospital of three days whilst another bed was sourced (10 days+ delay in
total)

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23




L Integra‘ted Testord & Wrakin Brednct, el 1
J Care System fooprstimtencd | 15 create  hatier boroiigh

Resident Stories (3)

Navigating differing family views

Ais a 86 year old presenting with dementia. A does not have capacity and
family members have different views about the discharge plan.

U
%)ptions:
» home to A's familiar environment, or
© bed based intermediate care where she is more likely to need 1:1 care at least initially.

Capacity and Best Interest Assessments were completed and an Multi-Disciplinary Team
Meeting (MDT) with the ward and family members was held to agree the plan. There was no
Power of Attorney and A’s Next of Kin (partner) was not sure about A's wishes.

The ultimate decision of a bed took 7 days, while A stayed in hospital and needed 1:1
observations

e e e aIate Care — scratmy presentagon Mar 23




b Integrated . -
J° Care System E:B.‘f.::.:,”:’,‘:lf ‘ S A

Resident Stories (4)

Options to reduce demand — Enablement grant

D is a 88 year old living in a rural area of Telford.

Q

needs three personal care calls daily following treatment for a urinary tract infection
D ds th I s daily following treat tf ' tract infecti
nd D has reduced mobility and is at risk of falls.

D has a supportive family who visit daily. D’s family agreed to receive a grant to provide
the personal care rather than a care agency. This was initially agreed for two weeks,
which enabled a same day discharge from hospital.

The grant was extended as it helped meet D’s and his family’s needs. This was
converted into a Direct Payment as a long term arrangement.

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23




Planning for 2023 / 24

« Seeking to manage demand, improve processes and further efficiencies
of resources to reduce overall costs;

Demand modelling and projections;

Further development of admission avoidance and Virtual Ward to reduce
acute hospital demand;

Financial modelling and planning;
Further improvement of flow processes and discharge planning;

* 12 abed

Intermediate Care delivery approach;

Commissioning approaches; and

Planning for 2024/25 to include Community bed review and agreeing
future Intermediate Care bed approach.

Intermediate Care — Scrutiny Presentation Mar 23



% Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest J L I ntegratEd

Co-operative Council to create a better borough ' c are SyStE m

Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin

Any Questions?



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 Hospital Discharge and Intermediate Care Update

